
Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Congratulations Don I

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Norman Cannady <normancannady@gmail.com>

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:19 PM

Don Jorgenson
Leslie Lacour: CJ Garavelli

Fwd: Assessment Evaluator II (AEII) Certification Granted

From: "Camp, Jason" <i459!.eq-!!-p@-t!!!!elg!.d-U>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:00:12 PM CDT

To: "normancannady(agmail.com" <normancannadv@gmail.com>

subject: Assessment Evaluator ll (AEll) Certification Granted

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Donald Jorgenson has been awarded the Assessment Evaluator

{AE ) desiSnation. The information below has been mailed to the applicant and should be

used for documentation for the financial bonus. lf you need additional information about this

designation please let me know.

Dear Donald Jorgenson,

The Mississippi Education and certification Program [MECP] Advisory Board has approved all

Track ll appiications for advanced certification, including those appllng for AEII Certification. On

behalfofthe Board, I have the privilege of notifying you thatyou were granted AEII

Certifi cation. Consratulations!

may now qualify for a $2.000 annual financial bonus.

When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend and successfully
complete all qualifications pursuant to the Mississippi Education and Certification
Program and receive the certification level of Track II, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an

adclitional 0ne Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) annually beginning the next fiscal yearafter

completion.

. . . and receive the certification level of Track II, Evaluator II, they shall receive an

additional One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00J annually. .

The presentation of all Track II applications for advanced certification, including those appl}ang for

AEII Certification, will take place at the Mississippi Assessors and Collectors Fall Conference awards

luncheon to be held on Wednesday, October 24, 2018. The date ofthe fall conference, which will be

held in Natchez, MS is October 22-24,2018.



please refer to The Red Book (11th Edition) for more information about the benefits associated

with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory Board encourages you to continue your

education by earning all levels of certification within the MECP. Should you have any questions

regarding your statuj within the Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel free to

contact me at J6O 2) 325-3147 or e-mail tasg!,gan0!l@!01!statc-ed and congratulations again on obtaining

your AEll.

Iason Camp

Extension Instructor
Center for Government & Community Development

Mississippi State University Extension Service

Exte ndi ng knowled g e. Chang i ng I ives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State. MS 39752

| 662-325-8954 (fax) | Jason.Camp@msstate.edu I qcd.msucares.com662-325-3141 (voice

MISSIESIPPI STATE UITIVERSITY*
EXTENSION



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Congratulations Don I

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Norman Cannady < normancannady@gmail.com >

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:L3 PM

Don Jorgenson
Leslie Lacour; CJ Garavelli

Fwd: Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAE) Designation Granted

From: "Camp, Jason" <jgsq!-{q!!-p@M$qiC€d!>
Date: June 26,2018 at 4:04:17 PM CDT

To: " normanca nnadv@gmail.com" <normanca n nadv@gma il.com>

Subject: Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAE) Designation Granted

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Donald Jorgenson has been awarded the Mississippi

Assessment Evaluator (MAE) designation. The information below has been mailed to the

applicant and should be used for documentation for the financial bonus. lf you need additional

information about this designation please let me know.

Dear Donald Jorgenson,

On behalfofthe Mississippi Education and Certification Advisory Board, I am pleased to inform you that
you have successfully completed all of the requirements for the Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAEJ

designation. Congratulations!

When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend and successfully
complete all qualifications pursuant to the Mississippi Education and certification
program and receive the certification level of Track tl, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an

additional 0ne Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) annually beginning the next fiscal year after

completion.

. . . and receive the certification level of Track tl, Evaluator II, they shall receive an

additional One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) annually....

. . . and receive the certification level of Mississippi Assessment Evaluator [MAE), they
shall receive an additional One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00J annually..

The presentation of all Track II applications for advanced certification, including those applying for
MAE Certification, will take place at the Mississippi Assessors and Collectors Fall Conference awards

luncheon to be held on Wednesday, October 24, 2018. The date of the fall conference, which will be

held in Natchez, MS is October 22-24,20L8. Please make plans to attend the conference so that
you may be recognized at the presentation ceremony,

mav now oualiSr for a $3,500 annual financial bonus.



Please refer to The Red Book [11th Edition) for more information about the benefits associated

with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory Board encourages you to continue your
education by earning all levels of certification within the MECP. Should you have any questions

regarding your status within t}re Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel free to
contact me at (662) 325-3741or e-mail Jasgrl4amp1@EsgEte.ed and congratulations again on obtaining
your MAE.

Jason Camp
Extension lnstructor
Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension Service
Extending knowledge. Changing lives.

PO 9643 I Mississippi state, Ms 39762

| 552-325-8954 (fax) | Jason.Camp@msstate.edu I gcd.msucares.com662-325-3141 (voice

}|I$$ISSIPPI $TATE UIIMB$ITY'"
EXTENSION



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Congratulations Sommer!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwa rded message:

Norman Cannady < normancannady@gmail.com >

Tuesday, June 25,2018 4:15 PM

Sommer Jackson

Leslie Lacour; CJ Garavelli

Fwd: Assessment Evaluator II (AEII) Certification Granted

From: "Camp, Jason" <iason.camp@msstate.edu>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:00:12 PM CDT

To: "normancannadv@gmail.com" <normancannadv@gmail.com>

Subject: Assessment Evaluator ll (AEll) certification Granted

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform Vou that Sommer Jackson has been awarded the Assessment Evaluator

ll (AElll designation. The information below has been mailed to the applicant and should be

used for documentation for the financial bonus. lf you need additional information about this

designation please let me know.

Dear Sommer f ackson,

The Mississippi Education and certification Program [MECPJ Advisory Board has approved all

Track II appiications for advanced certification, including those applying for AEII Certification. On

behalf of the Board, I have the privilege of notifying you that you were granted AEII

Certifi cation. Congratulationsl

mav now qualiff for a $2.000 annual financial bonus.

When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend and successfully
complete all qualifications pursuant to the Mississippi Educatio.n and certification
program and receive the certification Ievel of Track ll, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an

additional one Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00J annually beginning the next fiscal year after

completion.

. . . and receive the certification level of Track ll, Evaluator II, they shall receive an

additional One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) annually....

The presentation of all Track ll applications for advanced certification, including those applying for

AEII Certification, will take place at the Mississippi Assessors and Collectors Fall Conference awards

luncheon to be held on Wednesday, October 24, 2018. The date ofthe fall conference, which will be

held in Natchez, MS is October 22-24,2018.



Please refer to The Red Book (11th EditionJ for more information about the benefits associated
with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory Board encourages you to continue your
education by earning all levels ofcertification within the MECP. Should you have any questions

regarding your status within the Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel free to
contact me at (662) 325-314L or e-mail Jasgrua&!.1@mssalecd and congratulations again on obtaining
your AEII.

Jason Camp
Extension lnstructor
Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension Service
Extending knowledge. Chonging lives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State, MS 39762

| 662-325-8954 (fax) | Jason.Camp@ msstate.edu I scd.msucares.com662-325-3141 {voice

I'TI$3T5SIpPI $TATE UilIVEBSITY*
EXTENSION



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

congratulations Jeff!

Sent from my iPhone

Norman Cannady
Tuesday, June 25, 2018 5:05 PM

Jeff Hodgins
Leslie Lacour; O Garavelli

Fwd: Correction on AEI Letters

Begin forwarded message:

From: Norman cannady <normancannadv@email.com>

Date: June 25, 2018 at 4:56:05 PM CDT

To:<@>
Subject: Fwd: Correction on AEI Letters

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Camp, Jason" <iason.camD@msstate.edu>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:25:58 PM CDT

To: "normancannadv@gmail.com" <normancannadv@qmall.com>

Subject: Correction on AEI Letters

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Jeff Hodgins has been awarded the Assessment

Evaluator | (AEll designation. The information below has been mailed to the

applicant and should be used for documentation for the financial bonus. lf you

need additional information about this designation please let me know.

Dear Jeff Hodgins,

The Mississippi Education and Certification Program [MECPJ Advisory Board
has approved all Track II applications for advanced certification, including
those applying forAEI Certification. 0n behalf ofthe Board, I have the
privilege of notiSring you that you were granted AEI
Certification. Congratulations!

According to Section 27-3-52 of the Missr'ssrppi Code which was adopted by
the Legislature in 1980. you malz now quali$' for a $1.000 annual financial
bonus.



When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend
and successfully complete all qualifications pursuant to the
Mississippi Education and Certification Program and receive the
certification level of Track II, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an
additional 0ne Thousand Dollars [$1,000.00) annually beginning
the next fiscal year after completion.

The presentation of all Track ll applications for advanced certification,
including those applying for AEI Certification, will take place at the
Mississippi Assessors and Collectors Fall Conference awards luncheon to be

held on Wednesday, October 24,20t8. The date ofthe fall conference, which
will be held in Natchez, MS is october 22-24,2018.

Please refer to The Red Book (11th Edition) for more information about the
benefits associated with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory
Board encourages you to continue your education by earning all levels of
certification within the MECP. Should you have any questions regarding your
status within the Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel

free to contact m e at (662) 325-314L or e-mail Jasan.carnpl@nqssLalc€d and

congratulations again on obtaining your AEl.

Jason Camp

Extension Instructor
Center for Government & Community Development

Mississippi State University Extension Service

Extending knowledge. Changing lives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State, MS 39762

662-325314r (voice) | 662-325-8954 (fax) | Jason.Ca m o@ msstate.edu I

gcd. msucares.com

}TISSISSIPFI STATE UNIVEB:5ITY'"
EXTENSION



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

congratulations!

Sent from my iPhone

Norman Cannady
Tuesday, June 25,20L8 5:05 PM

Staci Powell

Leslie Lacour; Diane Barber

Fwd: Correction on AEI Letters

Begin forwarded message:

From: Norman Cannady <L9-finA!!a!!!.dy@g@i!.!9!0>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:55:44 PM cDT

To:<@>
subject: Fwd: correction on AEI Letters

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Camp, Jason" <j!59-n,.e3-!!p@!!5!AlC.€.d.U>

Date: June 26,2Ot8 at 4:25:59 PM CDT

To: "normancannadv@qmail.com" <normancannadv@gmail.com>

Subiect: Correction on AEI Letters

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Stacy Powell has been awarded the Assessment

Evaluator | (AEll designation. The information below has been mailed to the

applicant and should be used for documentation forthe financial bonus' lf you

need additional information about this designation please let me know.

Dear Stacy Powell,

The Mississippi Education and Certification Program (MECP) Advisory Board

has approved all Track Il applications for advanced certification, including
those applying for AEI Certification. On behalf of the Board, I have the
privilege of notiffing you that you were granted AEI
Certification. Congratulations I

bonus.



When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend
and successfully complete all qualifications pursuant to the
Mississippi Education and Certification Program and receive the
certification level of Track Il, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an

additional 0ne Thousand Dollars [$1,000.00) annually beginning
the next fiscal year after completion.

The presentation of all Track II applications for advanced certification,
including those applying for AEI Certification, will take place at the
Mississippi Assessors and Collectors Fall Conference awards luncheon to be

held on Wednesday, 0ctober 24,2018. The date ofthe fall conference, which
will be held in Natchez, MS is October 22-24,2018.

Please refer to The Red Book (11th Editionl for more information about the
benefits associated with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory
Board encourages you to continue your education by earning all levels of
certification within the MECP, Shouldyou have any questions regarding your
status within the Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel

free to contact m e aI (662) 325-3L4t or e-mail lason.camp@msstate.ed and

congratulations again on obtaining your AEL

Jason Camp
Extenslon Instructor
Center for Government & Community Development

Mississippi State University Extension Service

Extending knowledge. Changing lives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State, MS 39762

662-325-3L4! (voice) | 562-325-8954 (fax) | Jason.Cam p@ msstate edu I

gc0.m5uca res.com

tfi 55I55IFPI $TATE UHIVER:5ITY,,
EXTENSION



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Congratulations Steve !

Sent from my iPhone

Norman Cannady

Tuesday, June 25,2018 5:04 PM

Steve Meador
Leslie LacouI Randi Jerome

Fwd: Correction on AEI Letters

Begin forwarded message:

From: Norman Cannady <normancannadv@gmail.com>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:55:32 PM CDT

To:<@>
Subject: Fwd: Correction on AEI Letters

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Camp, Jason" <je5.9!.{A!0p@-!!!S!3!eLd-U.>

Date: June 26, 2018 at 4:25:59 PM CDT

To: "normancannadv@gmail.com" <normancannadv@Amail'com>

Subject: Correction on AEI Letters

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Steve Meador has been awarded the

Assessment Evaluator | (AEl) designation. The information below has been

mailed to the applicant and should be used for documentation for the financial

bonus. lf you need additional information about this designation please let me

know.

Dear Steve Meador,

The Mississippi Education and Certification Program (MECPJ Advisory Board

has approved all Track II applications for advanced certification, including
those applying for AEI Certification. On behalf of the Board, I have the
privilege of notifying you that you were granted AEI
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
additional One Thousand Dollars [$L,000.00] annually beginning
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
held on Wednesday, October 24,2018. The date ofthe fall conference, which
will be held in Natchez, MS is October 22-24,2018.

Please refer to The Red Book [1-1th Edition) for more information about the
benefits associated with this advanced level of certification. The Advisory
Board encourages you to continue your education by earning all levels of
certification within the MECP. Should you have any questions regardingyour
status within the Mississippi Education and Certification Program, please feel

free to contact m e at (662) 325-314t or e-mail Jason.camp@msstate.ed and

congratulations again on obtaining your AEI.

Jason Camp

Extension Instructor
Center for Government & Community Development

Mississippi State University Extension Service

Extending knowledge. Chonging lives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State, MS 39762

662-325314! (voice) | 562-325-8954 (fax) | lason.Ca mp@ msstate.edu I

gcd. msucares.com

Jt#- il HtcstssIFPI srATE uHIvEBsITv*
{lrtu il 

EXTENSIoN



Leslie Lacour

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Brent Smith

Tuesday, June 26,2018 4:15 PM

Norman Cannady

Leslie Lacouq CJ Garavelli

Re: Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAE) Designation Granted

On Jun 26, 2078, at4:t4 PM, Norman Cannady <no rma nca nnadv@gmail.com> wrote:

Congratulations Brent!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwa rded message:

From: "Camp, Jason" <iason.cam o@ msstate.edu>

Date: June 26,2OL8 at 4:04:76 PM CDT

To: "normancannadv@gmail.com" <normancannadv@Rmail.com>

Subject: Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAE) Designation Granted

Good Afternoon,

This email is to inform you that Brent Smith has been awarded the Mississippi
Assessment Evaluator (MAE) designation. The information below has been

mailed to the applicant and should be used for documentation for the financial

bonus. lf you need additional information about this designation please let me

Know.

Dear Brent Smith,

On behalf of the Mississippi Education and Certification Advisory Board, I am pleased to
inform you that you have successfully completed all of the requirements for the
Mississippi Assessment Evaluator (MAE) designation. Congratulationsl

According to Section 27-3 -52 of the Mrssrssippi Code which was adopted by the
Legislature in 1980. vou mav now qualify for a $3.500 annual financial bonus.

When any tax assessor and/or his deputies or assistants attend and
successfully complete all qualifications pursuant to the Mississippi
Education and Certification Program and receive the certification level of
Track II, Evaluator 1, they shall receive an additional One Thousand
Dollars ($ 1,0 0 0.00) annually beginning the next fiscal year after completion.

. . . and receive the certification level of Track II, Evaluator Il, they shall
receive an additional One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) annually... .



. . . and receive the certification level of Mississippi Assessment Evaluator
(MAE), they shall receive an additional One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars

[$1,500.00J annually. . .

The presentation ofall Track II applications for advanced certification, including
those applying for MAE Certification, will take place at the Mississippi Assessors and

Colfectors Fall Conference awards luncheon to be held on Wednesday, Octobet 24,

2018. The date ofthe fall conference, which will be held in Natchez, MS is October 22-

24,20L8. Please make plans to attend the conference so that you may be
recognized at the presentation ceremony.

Please refer to The Red Book [11th Edition) for more information about the benefits
associated with this advanced level ofcertification. The Advisory Board encourages
you to continue your education by earning all levels of certification within the
MECP. Should you have any questions regarding your status wit}lin the Mississippi
Education and Certification Program, please feel free to contact me at (662) 325-3147 or
e-mail Lajan.ganop@msslatc€d and congratulations again on obtaining your MAE,

Jason Camp

Extension lnstructor
Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension Service
Extendi n g kn ow I e dg e. Ch ang i ng I ives.

PO 9643 | Mississippi State, MS 39762

662-325-3141 (voice) | 662-325-8954 (fax) | Jason,Camp@ msstate.edu I

gcd.msucares.com

<image001.png>



Department

Job title

Effective Date

Rate of Pay

Promotion

Tax Assessor

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

Certified Appraiser

524.O4

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNEL ACTION

Employee Name

Employee SS #

Jetf Hodgins

temnorarv ! ! sanru !Hourly

new position
or replacement il so, whom /

From Position:

Rate of Pay

Terminotion

To Position:

- Rate of Pay

AEI Designation (27-3-52)

$ 24.53

Date

IDocumentation Attached

Approvot ol Elected Oflicidl or Depdrtment Head

Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Oct. 1 , 2018

Hire

Ad m i ni st rativ e pa pe rwork

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda

Initials Date



Department

Job title

Effective Date

Hire

Tax Assessor

Mapper

Oct. 1, 2018

Job references checked ( if applicable)

Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

Certified Appralser

524.25

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNEL ACTION

Employee Name

Employee SS #

Steve Meador

temoorarv ! I sanriea f]Hourly

new position
or replacement it so, whom /

Rate of Pay

Promotion
From Position:

Rate of Pay

Termindtion

To Position:

Rate of Pay

AEI Designation (27 -3-52)

524.74

fl Documentation Attached

Approvol of Elected Officiol or Depdrtment Head

Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Date

lnitials Date

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda



MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNET ACTION

Department

Job title

Effective Date

Rate of Pay

Promotion

Tax Assessor

Real Property Appraiser

Oct. 1 , 2018

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

AEll Designalion

524.17

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

Employee Name

Employee 5S #

Brent Smith

temporav ! I sauriea f]Hourly

new position
or replacement il so, whom /

From Position:

Rate of Pay

Termindtion

To Position:

Rate of Pay

MAE Designation (27 -3-52\

524.90

Date

n Documentation Attached

Approval ol Eleded Olficiol or Deportment Heod
Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Hhe

Ad m i n i st rotiv e p d pe rw o r k

Copy to Payroll

copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BO5 Agenda

lnitials Date



Department

Job title

Effective Date

Tax Assessor

Homestead Soecialist

Ocl. 1 , 2018

Hire

@
Position:

Rate of Pay

Promotion
From Position:

Rate of Pay

Termination

MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNEL ACTION

Emolovee Name Sommer Jackson

Employee SS s

remnoraw ! ! sanrieo !Hourly

new position
or replacement it so, whom /

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)
Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

AEI Designation

5 17.51

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

AEI I Designation (27 -3-52)

s 18.00

Date

To Position:

Rate of Pay

!Documentation Attached

Approvol of Elected Oflicial or Department Hedd

Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Initials Date

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to com ptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda



Department

Job title

Effective Date Oct. 1, 2018

Hirc

@
Position:

Rate of Pay

Promotion
From Position:

Rate of Pay

Terminotion

MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNET ACTION

Tax Assessor Employee Name Staci Powell

lnformation Ofticer/Homestead Deputy Employee SS #

remoorarv ! ! sauriea !Hourly

new position
or replacement it so, whom /

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

Certif ied Appraiser Designation To Position:

Rate of Pay

AEI Designation (27 -3-521

5 17.68 s 18.17

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

!Documentation Attached

Approvol of Eleded olftciol or Department Heod
Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Date

Ad mi ni strdtiv e p o pe rwo rk

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda

lnitials Date



MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNET ACTION

Department

Job title

Effective Date

Rate of Pay

Promotion

Tax Assessor

Chief Commercial Aooraiser

Oct. 1 , 2018

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked { if applicable)

AEI Designation

s 33.50

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

temnorarv I ! satariea !Hourly

new position
or replacement it so, whom /

Don Jorgenson

AEll & MAE Designation (27-3-52)

534.71

Date

Employee Name

Employee SS #

From Position:

Rate of Pay

Terminotion

To Position:

Rate of Pay

fl Documentation Attached

Approvdl ol Elected Officidl or Depdrtment Head
Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Hire

Administrative poperwork

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda

Datelnitia ls



Depa rtment

Job title

Effective Date

Rate of Pay

Promotion

MADISON COUNTY

PERSONNEL ACTION

Tax Assessor Employee Name Lesly Barthel

Homsstsad hro ofii6./P.rsonar Popeny appEissr Employee SS f

temnorarv I ! sararieu I

Oct 1,2018

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

Homesbad Inio OtficelPeBo.al Property App6i*r

s 21.00

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

H.meere.d D @ror Madison/Pe6o.d Pdldly appr:is€r

523.41

Date

Hourly

new position
or replacement E itso,whom/

From Position:

KaIe oT Pay

Termindtion

To Position:

Rate of Pay

l-l Documentation Attached

Approval of Elected Oflicial or Deportment Heod
Printed Name

Norman A. Cannady, Jr.

Signature

Forward to Administration for Paperwork Processing

Hhe

Ad m i n i st rative po petw or k

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOs Agenda

Initials Date



Department

Job title

Effective Date

Rate of Pay

Tax Assesor

Job references checked ( if applicable)
Background checked ( if applicable)

Driving Record checked ( if applicable)

MADISON COUNW

PERSONNEL ACTION

Employee Name

Employee SS #

Nicole Mann

temoorarv ! ! sataruo I
E itso,whomi

Hourly

new position
or replacement

Promotion
From Position:

Rate of Pay

Termindtion

Personal Property Appraiser

5 24.50

Death

Dismissed

Resigned

Retired

Eleded
Printed Name

Norman A.

Forward to Administration for

Ad m i ni strativ e p a p e rwo *
lnitials

Copy to Payroll

Copy to HR

Copy to Comptroller

Copy for BOS Agenda

To Position:

Rate of Pay

Advanced Personal Property Appraiser

s 25.49

flDocumentation Attached

Processing

Date

Hire


